
 

Addendum to Solicitation 

 

Addendum No. Bid   

1  RFP 24-20 Third Party Medicaid Administrative & Recovery Services  

 
Description of Addendum is as follows: 

RFP Document shall be replaced with the attached RFP document with the filename of: 
 
RFP 24-20 Third Party Medicaid Administrative & Recovery Services Addendum 1 Changes.pdf 

 
Changes include additions to scope of work on pages 14 – 16 and are highlighted in the document 
 

Questions and answers that have been submitted are included with this addendum. 
 
Except as provided in this addendum, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged 

and in full force and effect.  A signed copy of the addendum should be included with the bid 

submission or bid may not be considered. 

_____________________________________  _____________________________________ 

Name of Firm       Signature  

 

_____________________________________  _____________________________________ 

Date        Print Name and Title 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Questions and Answers 

Q1. Does the flat percentage % apply to both direct service claims and cost settlement amounts 

or just direct service claims? 

A1. The district is willing to consider either arrangement.  It is acceptable to propose different 

percentages, one for fee for service only, and another to include both fee for service and cost 

settlement. 

Q2. What is the total reimbursement over each of the most recent three fiscal years that have 

been cost settled?  Dollars should be broke out between interim payments and cost 

settlements, be net federal dollars (FMAP) only, and indicated whether or not Special 

Transportation was included in the reimbursement. 

 A2 

Fiscal 
Year 

Interim Payment 
Reimbursement 

Cost Settlement 
Reimbursement 

Total 
Reimbursement 

Is Special 
Transportation 
included in 
Reimbursement? 

 FY20 
$548,088.51 (to 
date)  

$232,160.21  
(received in FY20, 
for FY 18)  

 $780,248.72 

 Yes, but only 
billed for one 
month of service 
for most students, 
billed monthly for 
students 
transported out of 
town to state 
schools - KSB, KSD 

 FY19  $510,765.27 
 $176,874.73  
(received in FY19, 
for FY17) 

 $687,640.00 

 Yes, but only 
billed for one 
month of service 
for most students, 
billed monthly for 
students 
transported out of 
town to state 
schools - KSB, KSD 

FY18   $713,633.96 
$368,985.33  
(received in FY18, 
,for FY16)  

$1,082,619.29  
Yes, but only 
billed for 2 
students this year  

  



Q3. Did the district submit claims for Special Transportation during the school year 2019-
2020?  If yes, how is the district collecting student bus ridership for purposes of claiming? If no, 
will the selected vendor be expected to claim special transportation?   
 
A3. Yes, see above for more information.  Bus Drivers/monitors record ridership by hand on bus 
logs. 
 
Q4. Will an actual notarized signature be required for the forms given the electronic submission 
process and COVID19?   
 
A4. No 
 
Q5. Will Fayette require a new vendor to import data from the current vendor?  If yes, please 
describe the scope of this work.  
 
A5. Yes, please see additional information amended in the RFP addendum 1. 
 
Q6. Can you please share the amount of your annual fee for service claims for each of the past 
3 years? 
 
A6. FY20  $47,385.66 (YTD) 

FY19  $36,182.56 
FY18  $67,347.98 

 
 
 
 


